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Eoligh Troops in Hindenwrg,

1. Up to Fevruery 1951, s barrecks installation in Hinaemburg (4 51/ Y 47),
southweat of the Hindenburg railroad atatlon, quariered a Polleh unis
having personnel who wore red collar patches, Abcut 12 AL gans with long -
thin berrele on four rubber-tired wheels s%t30d in the barracks yard.

2, Up %o late 1951, the huimentsacuth of the ILudwigegiueck mina on the
northesst edge of Hindenbursg and the camp olose ¢5 the Delbrusck mines
were cccupled by Polish labor éetalls who worked in the mines. (1)

3. The former Schuetzenhaus in the southwest seotion of Hindenburg was
reconstructed in sarly 1951 end wes later occupled by s Polisk unit
with red collar patches. No vehioles or heavy weapms wexe observed,

‘4. & branch of the militaxy conscription offise in Gleiwitz was located
ir the town house nortk of the main rallroad station. 4 UPB office
end s wllitis office were losatod in the former polios heedymrasters
on ihe west side of the 4dolf Hitler Strasse which had been renmmed
vl, Stalins, & militia installaticn was on the seme side of this

© strees. (1) ’
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Soviet Tank Unit in Oppeln. :

6. | |the barracks installation near the Stephanshoehe
{(h11l) in Oppeln (P 51/J 17) cusrtered s Soviet tank unit in esrly
angust 1951, (3)

7. | [tn 1ste 1950,
| |Colonel Bienkowski (phonetical spelling), who was
advisor of the Cppeln province. Although ke had a command of the
Polish langusge, Colonel Bienkowskl spoke Russian with his fawlly,
He wore a Polish Army uniforns snd, occasionslly, civillan clotaing
and was treated most respectfully | |

Polish Troops in Tarnowskie Corv.

8. Up to early 1951, the barrackes installation on the north edge of
Tarnowskie Gory (w 51;'3? 49) was occupied by a Pelish unit. The
only weaponas seen were rifles, Groups of up t0 100 soldiers from this
installation practlced periodically in the wooded area northeast of
the town,

9. Up to early 1951, the barracks installation northwest of Redensburg
was occupied by a wnit |

10, In early 1951, six apsyiaent houses located clouse to the barracks
ins%ellation in Tarnowskie Gory had %0 be vacated by the tenanus

who learned that Polish of ficers®fastlies would move in.

B

11, In early 1950, the Polish militis office was transferred froam
ul.Ylenkienioza to a large building adjoining the former juniosr
high school on the Square,

120

Polieh Troops Waldenbur
13, Up %o April 1951, a motorized WOP unit which was located
in the fomer Altersheiis on Moltke Stirasss rensmed Psie Pols, in

Waldenburg (0 51/H 07}, Trucks transporiing between 15 and 20 WOP scldiess

were repeatedly seen.

14. The former police headgquerters in the north ssotion of Waldenlurg
on the west side of Breslauer Strasse which lends to Altenburg
quaztered a militle unit since early 1950, The unit had previously
been staticned on the Sguare in the cld town section. (4)

15, The office of the Poiich Security Poliee® wss iocated in = small
school north of the Square st the intersecticn of Goldberger
Strasse and Sandstrasse, Across from this offlce waeg the large
former Hanes Scheam School.

16, Individusl Soviet goldiors end offiters were zeen in ¥aldenbuig up
o april 1951,
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17. In early 1651, a Soviet office was loecated in the most modern hotel

of the town near the north exit of Waldenburg on the west side of

Vierlaender Souare, The bullding housed office rooms, club roous

and dining rooms and a lerge kitchen whichy | 25X1
25X1 catered to about 300 persons daily. & Soviet colohe. sorved

as chief of the office, Two Soviet genernls who oanre from a headquarters

in Schweidnitz (P 51/H 18} were seen twice in the building.,li|
25X1 | foffice perscnnel numbered aebout 150 persone .neluding

many officers, Other persons ecen enjsering or leaving the building

included soldiers as well as civillans., Same of the civilians wers

addreesed ae doctors or profeasors,| [this offloe 25X1

controllied all matters pertalning to the adeinistration and econamy of

the towm., (5)
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25X1 | |Cmments a

(1) The infomatlon confirms information in| | 25x1
(2) It ie believed that the Last persons of the 1930 class and the bulk
of the 1931 claes were inducted in the fall of 1951,
(3) The Soviet tank units which made up the bulk of the 20th Tank iy =nd
were repeatedly reported loceted in Oppeln until the =pring c¢f 18651 L]
were reportedly transferred fras Oppeln snd are now carried in Camp
Neuhsus and Strans. In August 1951, the former Artillerie Kaserne in
liglbendorf which had been occupied by Soviet unites was occupled by
25X1 Polish units, |
(4) The former pollice headquarters was stlll occupied by Soviet soldisrs
in March 1950, A report in Septexber 1650 mentioned Polish militia
1 h t1y been transferred to that building. See

25X1

(5) This information confirms the assumption that a Scviet supply headquartere
is located in Waldenburg and; like other supply installations, is
eubordinate to a supply headouarters in Schweidni*:;z,l
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